
City of Garden Grove 
 

INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Matthew Fertal From: Susan Emery 
 
Dept.: Director Dept.: Community Development 
 
Subject: RENEWAL OF MOBILITY  Date: November 27, 2007 
 AGREEMENT   
 
 
OBJECTIVE 
 
To request the Housing Authority Commissioners to renew the Mobility Agreement 
with the Garden Grove Housing Authority and the Anaheim, Santa Ana and Orange 
County Housing Authorities. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Garden Grove Housing Authority is operating under an approved Mobility 
Agreement with Anaheim, Santa Ana and Orange County Housing Authorities.  This 
agreement has been in effect since January 3, 1994 in order to allow Section 8 
participants to move with assistance within Orange County.  The agreement was 
last renewed in 2002 and expires as of November 30, 2007. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The body of the agreement has remained unchanged except for minor clarifying 
language.  The term begins as of December 1, 2007 and expires as of 
November 30, 2012. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
No financial impact to the General Fund. Costs related to mobility will be paid by 
federal grants received by the Department of Housing & Urban Development.  
 
COMMUNITY VISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 
Seek to ensure quality housing opportunities in the community, without unduly 
burdening existing residents. 
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RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Housing Authority Commissioners: 
 

• Approve the renewal of the Mobility Agreement with the Garden Grove 
Housing Authority and the Anaheim, Santa Ana and Orange County Housing 
Authorities and authorize the Director to execute the Agreement and any 
subsequent revisions or amendments. 

 
 
 
 
SUSAN EMERY 
Community Development Director 
 
 
 
By: Mary Ann Hamamura  
 Deputy Director 
 
Attachment 1:  Mobility Agreement 
 


